
UNITED NATIONS 

T R U S T E E S 1-11 P 
COUNCIL 

l · 

GENERAL 

T /AC -36/SR.8 
MASifbAr,1·il 1952 

, • · 
1 
~GINAL: · ENGLISH 

I 

. 1 r-.~AY ~s2, _ {-, r !Jtf\\ I . 
COMMITTEE ON RURAL ECOHCMIC DEVELOPMENT Ill TEE TRUST TEBRITORJES 

SUMMAlW P.ECORD OF THE EIGHTH MEETnm 

CO?lTEl'lTS: 

er.airman: 

V.eT.bers: 

· !Ie'li at Hoadquarters, New York, 
on Tue.3u.ay, 15 April 1952,_ at 10.30 a.m. 

Election of Chairman 

Con.oideration of Truot~.~B~_1p Council resolution 42_1 (X) of 

28 February 1952 (T/L.234) · 

ProGri:u:m:o cf future . ~ork 

Mr. de V..ARGllliNA. 

Mr. LIU Yu-Wan 

?/Jl' • PIGHON 

Mr .. DEVAKUL 

Mr, MA1'IIIE8CN 

' . . .. . 
. . DotI!inican -~epublic 

CM.na 

France 

Thail~nd. 
·.,. . 

United Kingdom of Gr&at Britain and 
Northern Ireland · · 

Mr.· FOWLER 

Repreaenta.t1ve of a spccio.liznd r.gcncy: 

United States of .America·. 

Mias BAffos 

Socrcta.rja. t: 

.~r. HAIUUS 

52-4814 

.,, 
Food and Agriculture Orgnnization 

(FAO) 

Secretary of the Committeo 

\ 

I 

' 
\ 



T/Ac.36/sP..8 
:Page 2 

EIECTION OF CHAIOON 

Mr, HARRIS (Secretary of the C6mmittee) declared the maetins open and 

re4ueeted the members of the Cozr.mittee to elect a nev Chairman in plece of Prince 

Wan Wa1thayakon, who had been appointed Minister for Foraisn Affaire of Tha11end 

and hed therefore been obliged to return to hie country. 

Mr. FOWI.ER (United States of .Alri3r1ca) nominated Mr. de Marchena, 

representative of the Dominican P.apublic. 

Mr. PIGNON (Franoe) .oeeonded tbet no:nination. 

Mr, de MarchoM vno eloct~d bv eeelar:ation. 

~he CI!AIFMAN tharu.od t !_:'3 mei:Ders or the Co:mittee, 1n hie own r.ame 

and 1n the name o! hie country. l!e paid a tribute to the admirable manner in 

which tbo previous Chatman, Prince Won lraith~yakon, had fulfilled the duties of 

hie off1 :o. 

CONSIDEP.ATION OF TRtBTEESRIP COUNCIL ru.30LtrrIOII 421 (X) OF 28 FEBRUARY 1952 

(T/L.234) 

'!'be CHAIFi~N called upon the Secretary of the Committee to make a 

stater.ant regarding the Committee's work and ita future progralll!lO. 

Mr. HARRIS (Secretary of the Committee) recalled th~t.tha Co::c.ittea 

had sent three ~uest1or.na1res to each of the Adm1n1eter1ng Authoritiee: one on 

land les1elat1on, one on alienation of land and population dietr1but1on, and one 
on land utilitation, end had asked the Seeretoriat to preparo momorenda on the 

f1mt end aecond or theso problemo on the beo1s of the replies received. 
With reserd to land tenure emd land legislation, replieo had been 

nee1vod from all the Administering Authorities, on the basia of which the 

Secretariat h!!d prepared working papore for e!!ch of the Trust Territor1ee 

oxeept Somaliland. The reason for that exception vas that the Italian 
Gove~ent ves at present eett1?18 up now lend legislation to eonfom v1th the 

Trunteoeb1p Agreement. 
With regard to alienation of land end population dietribution, the 

Seeroteriat had reee1ved replies concerning all the. '!'rust 'l'orritoriee except 
RuandQ•Urund1. fRepliee 



I 

T/AC-36/SR.8 
Page 3 

Ropliea bad been received concerning the utilization .of'.. land from all 

the Administering Authorities except thb~e responsible for the Truat Territories 

of Nauru, Western Samoa, Somaliland end. 1New Guinea. 

Tha CHA!Rv1AN suggested that tboea Ad.ltl1nistsr1ng Authorities might again 

be ~eked to givo the . 1nfontat1on roquirod. 

li.r,. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) auggested that the Committee misllt 

proceed to the noxt stago of its work, modifying its conclusions later, 1f 

neceosary, in the light of further information received, 

It wa~ 00 daci~od. 

Tho C!IAIWJ\U drew ettontion to tho o-perativo part of the . Trusteeship 

Council resolution (T/L.234), authorizing the Co:mnittee to. conoidar the 

contribution which th:) apoci:lliz'3d o.genci:H.1 m1cht make to its -w:o:rk. 
• • ' I • 

·At tha 1nV1.tf'ltion of th,L.fl'~il:,n~n .. JJ.ise Be.nos, l"-3']'\!'089ntst1ve of the 

Food and Ag!'iculture Orronize.tion. too:: r,i n].a_o~ at the Committ.ee teble. 

Miaa MNOS (Food and f,gr1cultttre Organization) thanked the Coremitteo for 

givins her the opportunity to tako part in ito 'W'Ork. 

She explained that she wes Liaison Offic~r between the tnited Nations and 

FAQ and that her instructions wero to transmit the COII'Jlittee 1s wiohes to FAO. 

FAO hnd for oome years been closaly e.eaoc1oted with the work of the Trusteeship 

Co1mc11 and the roaoon for hor preo,:mce was to reiterate tl10 de~ire all·eady 

ex;iraa~ed by the organization to contribute to the Comnitt1Je 1o work. 
. . . 

FAO wes 1nteNsted in the Trust Terri torioa in ao far ao . they fomed a 
. . 

J)art of the agricultui-al economy of _Africa and the Routh Pacific, 

If the Con:mittae would like a tochnical o.xpert from FAO to bo present 

at i to future meotingo, oho would bll ploa::rnd to tram~::ni t the regneat to F.AO 

headquortera. 

Mr. HATIIISSON (United King<\ot:) thought that, sincQ all. tho motnbors of the 

Co:r.:-.itt·Je CNtld not be fam111llr vith avory phees of tho work of tho apocinlized 

seencies, it w~ '1iff1cul t !o:.~_ the Co1Z1ittoo to Judea oxactly how the agencies 

could t..l')Ot unefully cnntribut•J to 1tn work. It might :porhap3 bo better for. the_ 

agenc1'3s tho:tSolvce to r.ako e·ciczoot1oro. 
/The Corr.mitt0e 



T/Ac .36/sF..8 
Page 4 

The Ccmz:iittee ehould also consider which of the spoeialized agencies 

it -would invite to p.irt'icipate irt its work, The Council's l'esoll.ition 

mentioned only FAO and ILO, a'nd it was ·op~n tO 'qucsticn whet;-,er c.ny ·ot~~rs, 
tt.7 . . 

with the possible exception of WHO, wer~ 'in o. position to J?mke a useful· 

contl".ibution, They might, however, be gi Yen the oppm.-tuni ty to inform the 

Committee if they felt tbey could be helpful, 

He hnd been impressed by the nmount of work wich would have to be 

dcne by the Secretariat on the subject of rural econooic development in the 

Trust Territories, and he wondered whether it would be pooai~le for·FAO to 

E:econd. an official to th~ Trusteeahip Depart!Ilent to undertake part ot the work 

in connexion with th~t specialized subject. 

Mr. HARRIS (Secretary of the Coilltlittee) v~lc~ed t1le sugJestio:i, 

particularly in view of General Acse~bly Resolution 561 (VI) and the 

Truateesbip Council :reeuluticn 4~.l (X) vhich. referred to the complex ond 

exacting technical nature of t!le ch:dy a.nd to tl:e eontrfbutfona which ?!light be 

made thereto by FAO and other cpecfo.!izcc1 c..::;::!:ic:.:.ee o.."ld posa11~ly by other experts, 

Miss BAltOS (F~od and Agricultu:e Orcanization) prcmi~ed to trnnsmit 

tbc proposal to the Director-G,mcn.l of FAO. 

Mr. MATHIESON (Unit~d Kingdom) :1ugr;~stcd that in eomnimicating :with 

the specialized agenciea the Secretariat mig.~t say that t~e Committee had 

decided, in the light of the Council's resolution, to invite them to cono1der 

in ~hat way they eoulc assist it 1n its task; the letter could also inform the 

other apecinlized agencies that the CcDl:llittee hnd already decided to ask FAO if 

it could mnke e.n offieia.l available and suggect that they should bear that fact 

in mind !..u cenoiderir.g vhnt contribution they could m:ike. 

. . 

Mr. PICiilON (France) entirely supported thnt proposal. He emphasized 

t~e desirability of obtaining the collabcrntion of WHO. 

Mr, LIU (China) thoucht that the Co:i:::nittee vould do better to achQre 

cloaely to its terms of reference o.nd to indicate to _the opecialized agencies in 

wl:.at way it d~cired tl:eir help. It could begin by studying the suggeoted 

outline for its report sutt'.1.tted by the U::.ited Dtates delecatio~, and pick out 
~ny special pcinte 00 vhieh it felt the specialized asepcies could be helpful, and 
tb~n ~ppro~ch them and explain what it vould like them to do, 

/ Mr, MATHIESON 



T / AC • 36 /SR. 8 
I'ag':l 5 

Mr. MA.-'T'BIF..SON (United Kingdon} rceinta1ned that the er;ecialized agencies 

might be ebla to eugcest certein fieldo in ~hicn they could be of use and of 

which ~he Committee '.'as not a_ware. The letter might, however, as the Chinese 

re:i;:rceentative hcd prorx,s✓a, pick out certain snlient points on which they could 

help; that need not precJ.ude their offering auegestions. 

With reference to 'FP..O, one of the rr.ost veluable teska that 

organizetion coulcl :r:erfom. wou.ld be to ex~mine the p::."oblerna erisL"1g out of the 

iminct of 1todern e13ricnl tttral techniques on traditional systems of lendholdit13, 

er.d ex:i;:erience □ in countries other then Truot Territories in meeting those 

problet:la. Th::it subject wa:1 touched on briefl;y· in document E/2003/Rev.l, a 

Joint rroouction of FAO end tho Uni tee. rrations. A funda1n9ntal proble!ll was 

involved.: that of tto ete:ps which cculd. best be taken l1y Governments to combine 

I:Odorn egricul tta-al techniques with existing tredi tiou:,l eyotems without producing 

intolerable otne-oses, 

ctive. 

Nr. PIGNON (Franco) entire).y ocrced with the United Kingdom reJ.)I'esent­

One of the moat valuable contributions that could be u1:1de by the 

specialized agencies would be to acquaint the Con;mittee with the experience 

gained. in e larger spi1ere then the Trnst Terri toriea. 

The CRAIFl-~! drew attention to the foct that the Council 'a resolution 

referred to "othe::.- experts" ea w-ell ec the orecieli~cd egenciee. 

H~ eske:1 the U;.1ited Stetea representative to tr.ake a stetel!lent •,.-ith 

regerd to the sucgoatcd outline for the reJ)Ort cubm tted by hie dclesation. 

Mr. FOliWR (United. Stotes of Amrica) s~id that his delegation hed 

eu"bmitted t.lte sug-:;estec. outlino because :1t felt that tho Committee hed ren.ch3d 

a otoGe et which it m:!.ght begin to coneider t.'1e fom in which its r,:}:port should 

ultimtel.y bo dre,m up. It would wolcorn en;:r s~eestions or emendl:lOntc. 

He pointed out that the d~oft consi3ted of two ports, Tort I, a cenerol 

doacriptive eection conto!ning c~ cr.oly:Jis of th" :rroblo:rn, which could be brief, 

er.d I-art II, vhich dealt v1 th coch Trust Territory ocr..aratcly. Each nection of 

:Fort II would begin with e detailed doscr~:p'tiO!: of conditions in the Trust 

Territory conc~rneu, b~s$d larcely on inforn:~tion su~plied by tho Ad.ministerins 

Authority. On tho ccoie of thet description the Counittee could d1ecuGs 

tentative cor.clusionn ond recor.:rr~ndot1ons. 
/With rl'\ference 



T/AC.36/SR.8 
Fago 4 

The Ccmz:iittee should also consider which of the spocialized ase~cies 

it would invite to p3rt1cipate irt its work, The Council's ~eeolution 

mentioned only FAO and ILO, and it -was ·op~n to 'qucsticn whetbrr c.ny 'ot~ers, 

with the posElible exception of WHO, \,•ere in n position to make a useful 

contribution. They 1::1ight, however, be given the oppo::.-tunity to 1nfom the 

Cotmlittee if they felt they could b-e helpful. 

He had been impressed by the r.:r.ount of work which would have to be 

dcne by the Cecretariat on the subject of rural econcoic development in t~e 

Truct Territories, and he wondered whether it would be posai~le for'FAO to 

cecond an official to the Trusteeship Dep~rtment to undertake part or the work 

in connexion with th~t specialized o~bJect. · 

Ur, HARRIS (secretary of t'te Corut'littee) v~lc~ed t:.ie sug.;estio:i, 

particularly in view of General Acc~~bly Rccolution 561 (VI) and t~e 

Trueteeship Council ree.:iluticn 4:.1 (X) \,bich . refer~ed to the cOILplex n."ld 

exacting technical nature ot' t!:ie ct1i0y and to tl:e contributions which might 'be 

made thereto by FAO and other opecic.!izccI o..::;~:1c.:es and posai~:ly by other experts. 

Miss BADOs (F~od and Agriculture Orcnnizatien) prcoioed to transmit 

the proposal to the Dircctor-G.cuc1,1l of FAO. 

Mr. MATHI3SON (United Kingdom) :1ugr;~stcd that in ecx:m,micating .with 

the specialized e.gencieo the Secretariat might s~y that t~1e Committee had 

decided, in the light of the Council's resolution, to invite them to ccnoider 

in vhat -.,,s,y they could assint it in its task; t~e letter could nlBo i~form the. 

other specialized egencies that the Ccmmittce had already decided to nGk FAO if 

it could make an offieinl available and sucsevt th3t they chould bear that fact 

in mind tu cenoidering vhnt contribution they could m:ike. 

Hr. PIGHON (Fre.nce) entirely aupported that _proposal. He emphasized 

tte desiratility of obtaining the collabcrntion of WHO, 

Mr. LIU (China) thoucht that the Coz::::ittce vould do better t~ nc!hgre 

cloaely to ita term.a of reference nnd to indicate to tLe opecializcd agencies in 

vl:at vey it ~~~ired tteir help. It could begin by studying the suggeated 

outline for it8 report eutdtted by the U:..ited Gtates delecatio~, nnd pick out 
,my special pcinte oo vhich it felt the specialized age·pcies could be helpful, Md 
then ~ppro~ch the::i and explaia vhat it would like them to do. 

I Mr, MATHIESON 



T /AC. 36 /SR. 8 
I'ee;0 5 

Mr. MA ... 'T'HIESON (United Kingdon) maintained that the s:racialfzed agencies 

might be able tc sugeest certe1n fields in ~hie~ they could be of use and of 

which ~he Co1llillittee ~as not t:wre. The letter might, however, ae the Chinese 

rep-caentative hod DrOj)06cd, pick out certain salient points on which they could 

help; that need not :preclude their offering suggestions. · 

With reference to JP/'.O, one of the most veluable t e sks that · 

organ1zet1on could i:erform would. be to ex~mine th'3 p:'Oble~ arising out of the 

implct of n;odern a3ricu.lturol techniques on traditional systems of land..liolding, 

end e:x;:eriences in countries other than Truot Territories in meeting those 

problet:a • That subject wa:1 touched on briefly in document E/2003/Rev .1, a 

Joint rroouction of FAO end tho Uni tee. r;et1ons. A fund.am~ntol J:)roblem was 

involved: that of tb steps ,,h:1ch could beat be taken l\;r Governrr.ents to cor:ibina 

I:Odorn e.gricultursl techniques with oxistil".g traditional eyotem ,,ithout producing 

intolerable otreosea. 

Mr. PIGNON (Franco) entirely -ocrced w1 th the United Kingdom r e present­

ctive. One of the most valuable contributions that could be made by the 

erecialized agencies would be to acquaint the Ccn:m1tt9e with the experience 

eained in e lareer SIJhe re then the Tr,.i_st Territories. 

The ClIAIF.r~Alr drew attention to the fact that the Council' a resolution 

referred to "other ex:rerte " cs well ao the or.ec1el1icd agencies. 

lfa asked the Uni tecl State a representative to rr.ake a steterient with 

regero to the sucgostcd outline for -the report oubmtted by his dcleGation. 

Mr. R>l:u:R (United. Stcites of Am:3rice) said that his de legation had 

submitted t.lie sug·.;ested outlir..e becauce :1 t felt that the Coillilli ttee hed reach~d 

o otoce et which it m:!.ght begin to coneide:r t.'le fonn in which 1to rDport should 

ultii::ntely bo drem1 up . It woold wclco~ a~r s~eeations or elllendmonto. 

m, pointed out that tl!o d?"oft consi3ted of tile ports, rart I, e canerol 

doocri:ptive eection conto!nir.g en c~oly:::iia of th':> rrr,blczn, which could be brief, 

er.d rart II, '"hich dealt v1 th coch T?'Ust Territory ocr..aratc ly. Each nection of 

Part II would beein w1 th e detailed dosci•:.:.:ptior. of conditions in the Trust 

Territory conc~rneu, b a s ed larcely on inforn:otion supplied by tho Administering 

Authority. On tho beola of that description the Cotrutt~e could discuss 

-tentetive cor.clusioruJ or.d recor.m-~ndot1ons. 
/With r11ference 



, 



T/Ac.l.;6/SR.8 
Page 1· 

not precluie ~ tietailed report, bu-t neither did· they deJI.and 1 t, Md a gene?'al · 

eynthes1a might be more useful than too much detail. Conclusions a:1d 

recoim:ncndatitJns concerning individual Territories were more :proper :s.s part of 

the Trusteeship Council's study of annual reports. 

He would be pi'e'Pa.:t"ed to agree at once that Part I should be adopted 

as the f'remework of the dre.:!'t report which FAO might be invited to :prepare on 

the basis of the documentation already provided for the Con:mittee. It would 

the~ be possible to decide whether detailed sections on the individual 

Territories were necessary. 

The CHA'IIW.AN, like the French representative, would like to have time 

to study the document, which might be the cornerstone of the Comittee'a work. 

He ~reposed that the meeting should adjourn. At its next meeting the 

Committee could discuss the document ~a a whole and decide whether or not 

Part II should be included. He was in !a.vour of includil:g it. 

Hr. PIGNOU (Fre.nee) agre~d ..,rith the United Kllgdo1:1 representative, 

but would not eXIJresa a definite o~inion until he h~d haa time to study the 

doci.;ment. 

What vas essential in his view was Section C o-r Part I -- "General 

Concluaicns" -- bec~use it would ad~brate the policy which the Trusteeship 

Council would have to follow in examining the M;!Us.l reports. 

The ~ecting rose at 11.50 a~m. 




